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Comments:
The stream layer on the AWC does not align properly with the channel.

~UPDATE/ADJUST hydrography of existing AWC Stream #247-50-10220-2109-3012.

~RENUMBER existing AWC Stream from #247-50-10220-2109-3012 to AWC Stream #247-50-10220-2113,
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From: Myers, Sarah E E (DFG)

To: Giefer, Joe (DFG); Moenaert, Crystal L (DFG)

Subject: RE: Nom #24-014 - Reroute/Renumber stream - feedback/follow-up?
Date: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 1:52:28 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Joe,

Ok sounds good thanks. The road is a driveway but I'll work on contacting the landowners this winter
for access next year. Ironically | was out there on 8/24/23 looking at the culvert under the Glenn
Highway as someone complained to the troopers that it was blocked but it was not. There were adult
chum and sockeye salmon downstream.

Sincerely,

Sarah E. E. (Wilber) Myers
Habitat Biologist IV, Mat-Su Area Manager
ADF&G Habitat Section, Palmer Office
Office: 907-861-3206

Fax: 907-861-3232

*ADE&G Habitat Section Permits Link*

From: Giefer, Joe (DFG) <joe.giefer@alaska.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 10:49 AM

To: Moenaert, Crystal L (DFG) <crystal.moenaert@alaska.gov>

Cc: Myers, Sarah E E (DFG) <sarah.myers@alaska.gov>

Subject: Nom #24-014 - Reroute/Renumber stream - feedback/follow-up?

Hi Crystal, Sarah,

No real question on this one but | wanted to share my plan and additional thoughts on this reroute
before proceeding.

| am going to renumber this one so its consistent with the standard stream number scheme, it will be
changed to #247-50-10220-2113.

This one has already been tweaked once before, so Noms for it may be found under the current
number but also may be part of older Noms under #247-50-10220-2109.

Overall though, all the species observations in the nom record lack specific location data due to the
era it was collected in. One Nom (#85-020) mentions the upper extent likely being a beaver dam,
however | can see two pretty distinct beaver dams in the google earth imagery from 7/22 (see



attached). So at this point I’'m just approximating the upper extent at the upper of the two dams. It
would be great to get some updated observations here at some point, particularly since it lists chum
& sockeye spawning along with the CO & Srearing. It looks like there is a road that crosses the inlet
stream upstream of the ponds which might be a good place to a trap some day and hopefully further
validate the upper extent in some manner (juvi’s).

In the attached image | marked the two dams in red, and the pink reach is what’s not being captured
in this hydrography update.

Any additional thoughts or questions please let me know.
Regards,

Joe Giefer

Habitat Biologist [

Anadromous Waters Catalog (AWC)
Alaska Dept. of Fish & Game

Division of Sport Fish — RTS

333 Raspberry Road. dnchorage 4K 9431

Office 967-261-2336

Submit AWC Nominations electronically through the Online Portal here:

hups. v wado alasha.gny SO SARR AW inden.ofm? ADFG = nomSubsit.home
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